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Ok, per this e-mail, i will return Conﬁdentxal DN 08492 06 to sender.
thanks.

From: Della Fordham

Sent: Wednesday, December .06, 2006:11:14. AM
To: Marguerite Lockard '

Cc: Jeff Bates . i
Subject: FW: 08492-06 in Dkt. 060000-0T

This is a undocketed filing that we can now return to sender.

From: Jeff Bates ’ S COM oo
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 10:23 AM e CTR"
To: Della Fordham ‘ ; T
Subject: RE: R , ECR _____
Yes. Thanks. | o GCL

. | . orc
From: Della Fordham ' S C RCA __
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 10 13AM- ‘ :
To: Jeff Bates T o 8CR
Subject: RE: ' - 8GA
Wonderful! May return the filing to the company? - SEC _ L

T [.0 tkosrd

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 9: 03 AM
To: Della Fordham

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE:;

Della, the filing, TO60690, adjusted rates for basi¢-and.non-basic services and switched access services, The filing was
closed on November 8, 2006.

Yes, | did check out the records, but turned them back in to Marguerite Lockard.

From: Della Fordham DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE |
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 8:57 AM

To: Jeff Bates ] l l 8 7 DEC "‘.5 8
Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

060000-OT, Confidential Document Claim #08492-06 filed 9/15/2006 by Verizon regarding annual price
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regulation filing - with undocketed filings there is no way I can trace any follow-up/conclusion, etc. Noted you
did check out/return this document from/to CCA/Records. Is this still an open case or is it closed?

Qelle, 8. Fordbam

Administrative Assistant

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
2540 Shumard Oak Boutevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

PH: (850) 413-6512

FX: (850) 413-:6513

12/6/2006



